Dward ATCB

From:  William Graff [whgraff@atcbh.com]

Sent: 11/15/2006 3:20 PM

To: marianneb@atcb.com; '‘Dward ATCB'; susan@atcb.com
Subject: RE: Nokia QMNRM-66_ATCB003806

Marianne,

This is perfectly acceptable. A copy of the dismissal letter and an explanation that the FCC will allow TCBs to do
this sort of HAC with user adjustable T-coil frequency response is fine. Point out in the explanation that FCC
reversed themselves in policy less than 30 days from the dismissal, consequently we allowed this to continue as
original application.

| guess this is also setting a policy: If FCC reverses themselves on policy within 30 days of issuing a dismissal,
then we will go through with the original filing with no finding of fault on our part, and no (or nominal) extra
charges to customer.

Susan - | guess this is your cue to stick this somewhere in the QA manual.

Bill

From: Marianne Bosley [mailto:marianne@atcb.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 6:53 AM

To: 'Dward ATCB'; bill@atcb.com; marianneb@atcb.com; susan@atcbh.com
Subject: RE: Nokia QMNRM-66_ATCB003806

As far as I'm concerned the same app as long as there is information in there to explain it all. That is sort of what
happened with the Elliott and that DM that was redecided. Etc. But then, Bill - new app or same one?

Marianne Bosley

Customer Development Representative
AmericanTCB Inc.

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry
www.atch.com

Business: (703) 847-4700

Direct: (717) 676-3203

From: Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 5:54 PM

To: bill@atcb.com; marianneb@atcb.com; susan@atch.com
Subject: Nokia QMNRM-66_ATCB003806

HI Bill / Marianne

The above application was dismissed as we know. However, Tuesday the FCC switched gears on this issue and
said it will now allow the user to turn the T-Coil on and off even if it changes the audio response.

Nokia wants to redo the PC. Nokia is such a good customer that | suggest we reopen the app, let them get all the

info still needed in the original RT and the | will simply to another PC on the FCC site. The TC number will be
different, but we can deal with that by setting the grant condition to step 2 and then uploading the new grant. Is
this feasible, or do you want a whole new PC app?

11/15/06



Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you
received this message in error, please return to the sender.
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